From: Pham, Nga

Sent: Tuesday, April 13,2010 3:41 PM

To: Halvorson, Mary

Cc: Jaros, Bonita

Subject: ACCJC 08-09 accreditation annual report - course completion data

Answers below... a note of caution to both of you. The colleges’ course completion rate dropped (from 67% to
63% for SCC and 72% to 69% for SAC). Why, I’'m not sure, but we’re close to that 5% drop (as indicated in #2) .

From: Halvorson, Mary

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2010 12:16 PM
To: Pham, Nga

Cc: Jaros, Bonita

Subject: Couple of questions

Would you have answers to these questions handy for the annual report both colleges do for the Commission? Bonnie
Jaros will need the same information for SAC, so both numbers would be appreciated.

For SCC and again for SAC:

1. What is the institution’s overall course completion rate (A,B,C, Credit) for Fall 2009 semester? Indicate by

percentage:
SCC 63%
SAC 69%
Passing grade defined as a grade of A, B, C, or Credit.

2. Has the institution’s course completion rate decreased by 5% or more this past year? Yes  No_
SCC No
SAC No

3. If“yes”, what is the percentage decrease? %

Thanks Nga! See you soon.

Mary Halvorson

Vice President of Academic Affairs
Santiago Canyon College

(714) 628-4880



